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Dr Richard Chadwick

General Manager

Adjudication Branch

Australian Competition and Consumer Commission
GPO Box 3131

CANBERRA ACT 2601

Dear Dr Chadwick

Re: Medicines Australia Limited application for revocation and substitution
A91150 — interested party consultation

I refer to the above application for revocation and substitution before the Commission.

The AMA is a strong supporter of the Medicines Australia Code of Conduct, with
nominees participating in Medicines Australia Code of Conduct Committees.

The AMA has been consulted on the changes to the Code of Conduct Edition 16 and
supports its reauthorisation.

Yours sincerely

Mr Francis Sullivan
Secretary General
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